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Matilda Sande,.. ~'-I\ - 051~ - rof - ~l 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, November 03,20118:11 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

Date and Time: 11/3/2011 8:09:00 AM ~.lllltratWeO PlrtielD c...~er 
Docket Number: 110273·EI DOCUMENT NO. Q70 D ~ - I (
Filename I Path: 110273.Final Order.mfb.doc 

DISTIUaUTION: 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY 
APPROVAL FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES 
Docket No. 110273-EI 

~erryJ(.J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~&1 - It(
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission frlA1z..t() I C>
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110273 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY 	 EMAIL 

MASTERNAME 	 CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottetl,com Yes 

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward,org Yes 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County lerk(ajCollierClerk.com Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk,indian-river.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County clerkUllflaglerclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerk(ajgladesclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbcc@miamidade.gov Yes 

County 


! 	 Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole c1erk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County idinneen({uco,volusia. fl. us Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (lib) Ken.Hoffman(affj:JI.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno II e) ken.rubin(alfpl.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =124675) 

Attachments: 08122-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

111312011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110273 

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) 
I Florida Power & Light ComEanl: (Juno II e 2 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
ken.rubin@fpl.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

1~;..r=oRY I 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 720759) 


Attachments: 07273-11.pdf 


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

10/7/2011 

-------- .-~.-



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JUI.IE 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

ANN COLE 

September 27, 201 1 

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 110273-E1 

Dear Mr Rubin: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for authority to issue and sell securities 
during calendar year 2012 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida 
Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on September 20,201 1, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Ofice of Commission Clerk 

L- ~ 

* ..: t l  ;", 
1; .  

_1 

:: n. ~~ L- w c. 
7 

cn <x 
2~ a il 
. o x  
2. 0 c7 

> E) 0-J 

c, 

t 

0 

2 u 
a 
tL 

. I .  

I- b 1 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opprtunity Employer 

PSC Website: hRp:ihnvw.floridapsC.com Internet E-maik contsct@pse.statc.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110273- EI Date Docketed: 09/20/2011 Title: Application for authority to issue and sell securities during 
calendar year 2012 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and 
Chapter 25-8, F.A.C. , by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ _ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
("()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Module A6(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff M Springer , M Cicchetti [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

A Maurev 
1. FAW Notice Filed NONE 
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 
3. Agenda NONE 
4. Standard Order NONE 
5. Monitor Docket NONE 
6. Close Docket NONE 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _x_commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/23/2011 36 . 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 1cer s ff' ( ) h Pre ear1ng 0 ff' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev . 04/07) '' COMPLETED EVENTS 
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I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 09/23/2011 \ 

SRC 

Dates 

Current 

09/20/2011 
10/06/2011 
10/18/2011 
11/07/2011 
04/15/2013 
04/29/2013 


